SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2012.08.20.04
IN RE: Declaration of Excess Property — Zoning Department

WHEREAS, the Sugarcreek Township Zoning Department has identified equipment

which is no longer needed for operations, and;

WHEREAS, the item listed on the attached correspondence has an individual value of
$2,000.00 or less,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Sugarcreek Township Board of
Trustees hereby declares this property to be excess and directs the appropriate disposition of this

property.
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Michael E. Pittman, Vice Chairperson
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Scott W. Bryant, Trustee

Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer
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Interoffice Memo

To: Barry Tiffany, Township Administrator

From: Cara K. Tilford, Director of Planning and Zoning
CC:
Date: August 20, 2012

Re: Declaration of Excess or Broken Property

Please place before the Board of Trustees the following declared excess or broken property with a value less
than $2,000 or no value due to condition:

(1) 2004 Ford Crown Victoria (last four digits of the vin #2771)
Thank you,
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Cara K. Tilford

Director of Planning and Zoning

2090 Ferry Road, Beltbrook, Ohiv 45305
Phone: (937) §48-8426 or Free: (937) 848-7060



